PRIME

November 28, 2019

Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Fort, Mumbai 400001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Re:  Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE)

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the
information pertaining to Stop Transfer:

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of Reason
Transfer No No Shares
Date
27-11-2019 | M08210 MAYANK 9812 1495826 - 200 Lost by
JITENDRA SHAH 1496025 Holder

This is for your information and records.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

Prime Securities Limited

1109 / 1110, Maker Chambers V,

Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021.

CIN: L67120MH1982PLC0O26724 Tel : +91-22-6184 2525
Website: www.primesec.com Fax: +91-22-2497 0777



Vijendra Dubey

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Team,

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

28 November 2019 04:07

ajay@primesec.com; vijendra@primesec.com
ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in

Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
ID1212.pdf

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we
are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our
database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Prime Securities Limited

Stop Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. of Reason
Transfer No No. No. Shares
Date
27 Nov M08210 | MAYANK 9812 1495826 - 200 Lost By
2019 JITENDRA 1496025 Holder
SHAH
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.
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Mayank Jitendra Shah
9 Nirmal Bhavan .
Ranade Road,

EXT. H M.Patil Marg,
Shivaji Park , Dadar
Mumbai — 400 028

To,
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.
Unit:- P ecurities Limited.

C-101, Park, LBS Marg,
Vikhroli (W) , Mumbai — 400 083.

Sub: - New Shares Not Received
(Folio No. M-8210)

Dear Sir,

1: - This has reference to captioned subject we would like to inform you that we
are holding shares of Prime Securities Limited under Folio No M8210 in the

name of Mayank Jitendra Shah Jointly with Neela Jitendra Shah for your
reference

2: - The shares mentioned above have been split (10 to 5) and we have not
received any new shares.

------- - ——————

[ i
3. - Please tell me about the split shares because we jdo ngt have thetmifys
have them back then you should send them back or gpide how,to get NeWy0s3

shares
€3 ki
Kindly do as needful as early as possible.
RVGOTDTZI>=)
Thanking you e
Yours truly,

Mayank Jitendra Shah

..........

.......................

Neela Jitendra Shah
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EPIC FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY SERVICES PVT.LTOD.
201/2,NEW INDIA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,PLOT NO.33
OFF MAHAKALI CAVES ROAD-,ANDHERICEAST),B0MBAY 400093

REGISTRARS & TRANSFER AGENTS TO
&, PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED REGISTERED POST
.

NO: MO02210 894/ 1 20/04/95
MAYANK JITENDRA SHAH ¢
9 NIRMAL BHAVAN /
RANDE ROAD EXTN”
SHIVAJI PARK , /
DADAR BOMBAY 400028

NEELA JITENDRA SHAH 7

SIR(S)/MADAN,
REF: TRANSFER OF SHARES

WE ARE ENCLOSING BELOW MENTIONED SHARE CERTIFICATE(S) DULY TRANSFERRED.

TKaNO TRF.NO  CERT.NO DISTINCTIVE NO(S) NO OF SHARES
-----------------7---------- ---------- - - - - -
5633 09142 00435564 , 09031675 - 09031774 100
5633 09143 / 0043563 ¢ 09031575 = 09031674 100
2 TOTAL 200
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THANKING YOU.,

.y YOURS FAITHFULLY.,
PIC FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY SERVICES PVT.LTD.
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PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED |

Incorporated under the Indian Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: World Trade Cenfre 1, 6th Floor, Cufte Porode; Bombay 400 005

I CONESOUDATED STAMP ‘
|_ e DUTY FAID el
THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certfificate is/are the Registered
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned share(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein
specified in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such
share.
' EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10
AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10 |
! AN s s 2 |
Reg. Folio No. NOD3049 Certificate No. #3563
Name(s) of Holderlg) NIRHAL‘ R“VI:HlNOR‘N |
|
|
No. of Share(s) held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (xaxx190)
Distinctive No(s) 09031575 TO 09031674
GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Campany this 10 TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 1993
3 DATE OF ALLOTHENT : 01=11-1993 /-’
- i il e
g ?/ Director
LJAM L M,\_/(.Lk
Director =
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PRIME SECURITIES LIMITED

Incorporated under the Indion Companies Act, 1956
Registered Office: World Trade Centre 1| 6th Floor, Culfe Parade, Bombay 400 005

COMSOUDATED STAMF
DUTY PAID

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the person(s) named in this Certificate is/are the Registered
Holder(s) of the within-mentioned share(s) bearing the distinctive number(s) herein
specified in the above Company subject to the Memorandum and Artides of Association
of the Company and that the amount endorsed hereon has been paid-up on each such

share.

l EQUITY SHARES EACH OF RUPEES 10

| AMOUNT PAID-UP PER SHARE RUPEES 10
|

[ Reg. Folio No. NOO3049 Certificate No. k3584

| Mome(s) of Holderrsy NIRMALA RAVICHANDRAN

No. of Shore(s) held ONE HUNDRED ONLY (xxxx100)

Distinctive No(s) 09031675 TO 09031774

GIVEN under the Common Seal of the Compony this 10 TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 1993

; DATE OF ALLOTMENT : 01-11-1993

: v
; j/e’é a

Director

Director

Anmiha »
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